



RUSING LOPEZ
& LIZARDI
ATTORNEYS AT LAW



Paige E. Scalf

ASSOCIATE

Direct: 520-529-4261

pscalf@rllaz.com

Paige Scalf joins RL&L as an associate on our litigation team.

Prior to attending law school, Paige had a long career as a cognitive neuroscientist. She joined RL&L after finishing her law degree. Paige's background as an academic scientist gives her particular interest and insight into intellectual property litigation and transactions.

Professional Experience

- 2020 Summer Associate, Osborne Maledon, P.A., Phoenix Az
- 2019 Summer Law Clerk, Pima County Public Defender
- 2014-2018, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, Durham University, Durham, UK.
- 2011-2014, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ

Professional Memberships and Civic Activities

- Board Member of the Tucson Masterworks Chorale (2021-present)
- Member of The Arizona Repertory Singers

Honors & Awards

- Dean's Achievement Award (2018-2021)
- 2021 Cali Excellence for the Future Award: Copyright
- 2020 Cali Excellence for the Future Award: International Trade Law
- 2019 CALI Excellence for the Future Award: Cyberlaw
- 2018 CALI Excellence for the Future Award: Civil Procedure
- 2018 Solomon Weiss Memorial Scholar
- Member of Distinguished Scholars Program

Personal

In her free time, Paige sings and studies violin with her daughter. She loves traveling and hanging out with her husband.

EDUCATION

University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of Law, Juris Doctor (Summa Cum Laude), Tucson, AZ

- Certificate in Intellectual Property Law
- Arizona Law Review (writer)
- 2019-2021 University of Arizona Intellectual Property and Entrepreneurship Clinic

Ph.D. Psychology, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

M.M. Vocal Performance, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign

B.M. (High Honors) Vocal Performance, University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign

ADMISSIONS

State Bar of Arizona

PRACTICES

- Trademarks & Copyright Registration
- Intellectual Property Licenses
- Patent, Trademark, Copyright & Trade Secret Litigation & Prosecution
- Restrictive Covenants, Confidentiality/Trade Secret & Intellectual Property Rights
- Business Litigation
- Appellate Representation